
 

 

 
 

 
 

CITY OF SYRACUSE COMMON COUNCIL 
_____________________________ 

 

CHOL MAJOK 
Councilor-at-Large 

Majority Whip 
 
 

Common Council Office: 233 East Washington St., Room 314 – Syracuse, N.Y. 13202 

Office: (315) 448-8466 – Fax: (315) 448-8423 – Email: cmajok@syr.gov 

TO:  Helen Hudson, Common Council President 

  & All Members of the Syracuse Common Council 

 

FROM:  Councilor Chol Majok 

  Chair – Public Safety Committee 

   

DATE:  January 24, 2025 

 

SUBJECT:       Public Safety Committee Meeting – Tuesday, January 28, 2025, at 12:00 p.m. located 

in the Van B. Robinson Common Council Chambers, third floor, City Hall. 

 

PURPOSE: To discuss the Syracuse Police Department’s policy surrounding the detention of minors. 

In addition, ambulance services will be discussed by the Department of Fire. 

  

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

I welcome and urge your attendance.  

 

cc: Sharon Owens – Administration 

 Corey Driscoll Dunham – Administration 

 Conor Muldoon – Administration 

 Alexander Marion – Audit  

 Susan Katzoff – Corporation Counsel 

 Todd Long – Corporation Counsel 

 Joe Barry – Corporation Counsel 

 Catherine Carnrike – Corporation Counsel 

 Patricia McBride – City Clerk 

 Michael Cannizzaro – Finance 

 Chief Joseph Cecile – SPD  

 Chief Michael Monds – Fire 

First Deputy Chief Richard Schoff – SPD  

 Deputy Chief Mark Rusin – SPD  

 Media 

 All Interested Parties 

 


